

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Crim. No. 20-
 :
 v. : 21 U.S.C. § 846
 :
 GUY JACKSON :

I N F O R M A T I O N

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

From in or about May 2017 to in or about November 2018, in Monmouth, Middlesex, and Union Counties, in the District of New Jersey, and elsewhere, the defendant,

GUY JACKSON,

did knowingly and intentionally conspire and agree with others to distribute and possess with intent to distribute one kilogram or more of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of heroin, a Schedule I controlled substance, contrary to Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(A).

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846.

Forfeiture Allegation

The allegations contained on page 1 of this Information are hereby realleged and incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853.

Pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853, upon conviction of an offense in violation of Title 21, United States Code, Section 846, the defendant,

GUY JACKSON,

shall forfeit to the United States of America any property constituting, or derived from, any proceeds obtained, directly or indirectly, as the result of such offense and any property used, or intended to be used, in any manner or part, to commit, or to facilitate the commission of, the offense. The property to be forfeited includes, but is not limited to, the following specific property seized on or about November 28, 2018:

- a. 2009 Chevrolet Tahoe, VIN: 1GNFK33019R178940;
- b. 2015 Toyota Sienna, VIN: 5TDDK3DC3FS103081;
- c. 2015 Jeep Wrangler, VIN: 1C4HJWEG5FL589336;
- d. 2017 Polaris Slingshot SL, VIN: 57XAAPFA3H8124858;
- e. 2015 Harley Davidson, FLHXSE CVO Street Glide, VIN: 1HD1PXN1XFB958701;
- f. 2014 Jeep Grand Cherokee Overland, VIN: 1C4RJFCT4EC211415;
- g. \$68,030 in U.S. currency seized from a 2009 Chevrolet Tahoe, VIN: 1GNFK33019R178940;
- h. \$28,087 in U.S. currency seized from various locations at 92 Van Ness Court, Maplewood, New Jersey;
- i. \$1,493 in casino chips seized from 92 Van Ness Court, Maplewood, New Jersey; and
- j. \$20,316 in U.S. currency seized from various locations at 3248 Woodcrest Ave., Effort, Pennsylvania.

If any of the property described above, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant:

- a. cannot be located upon the exercise of due diligence;
- b. has been transferred or sold to, or deposited with, a third party;
- c. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of the court;
- d. has been substantially diminished in value; or
- e. has been commingled with other property which cannot be divided without difficulty,

the United States of America shall be entitled to forfeiture of substitute property pursuant to Title 21, United States Code, Section 853(p).



CRAIG CARPENITO
United States Attorney

CASE NUMBER: 20-cr-

**UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY**

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

v.

GUY JACKSON

INFORMATION FOR
21 U.S.C. § 846

CRAIG CARPENITO
*UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
NEWARK, NEW JERSEY*

ELISA T. WIYGUL
*ASSISTANT UNITED STATES ATTORNEY
TRENTON, NEW JERSEY*
